UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

January 29, 2021

SECRETARY
MEMORANDUM TO: Cherish K. Johnson
Chief Financial Officer . Digitally signed by
) ) Den|5e L' Denise L. McGovern
FROM: Denise L. McGovern, Acting Secretary McGovern 1th167§?2;§g)029
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS — SECY-20-0111 — RULEMAKING

PLAN TO AMEND THE RECEIPTS-BASED NRC SIZE
STANDARDS (NRC-2014-0264)

The Commission has approved the staff's recommendation to initiate a rulemaking to amend the
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s small business size standards in Title 10 of the Code of
Federal Regulations (10 CFR) 2.810 and 10 CFR 171.16(c) to comply with the Small Business
Runway Extension Act of 2018 and related Small Business Administration regulations and to
reflect inflation adjustments.

The Commission has also approved delegating authority to the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) to
sign the proposed and final rules for this rulemaking but has disapproved a permanent
delegation of authority to the CFO to initiate and sign rules amending the NRC size standards.
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